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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

(For the F.Y 2022-2023)

The Directors submit herewith their Report together with the Audited Accounts of
the company for the Year ended 31st March 2023,

1.

FINANCIAL RESULT:

During the year under review the company earned a net profit before tax Rs.

989.23 Lakhs.
PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED |
31sT MARCH, 2023 31sT MARCH, 2022 4
{Rs. in Lakhs) B {Rs. in Lakhs)
Sales 7,780.84 6,955.33
Other Income 109,75 33.19
Total Income 7,890.59 6,988.52
Depreciation 436.60 592.67
Profit Before Tax 989.23 423.17
Current Tax 76.28 70.63
Deferred Tax 137.52 29.11
Prov. For Tax |Prev. F.Y.) - 22.49
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 775.43 300.93
Earnings per Share 26.26 10.19
Diluted earnings per 26.26 10.19

share

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

During the year under review, the total income of the Company was 7,890.59
Lakhs against 6,988.52 Lakhs in the previous year. The Company has earned
a Profit after tax of 775.43 Lakhs compared to 300.93 Lakhs in the previous
year. Your directors have taken all the necessary steps to ensure that the
Company maintains the Profit Margin in challenging market conditions.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J| OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

For the financial year ended 31t March, 2023, the Company is proposed to

carry an amount of Rs. NIL to General Reserve Account.
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4. DIVIDEND:

Considering the importance of liquidity in the business and looking at the
vision of the Company, the profit has been retained during the year. Your
Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review.

5. MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT
AND END OF FINANCIAL YEAR:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this
financial statement relate on the date of this report.

6. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

As on March 31, 2023 the Company does not have any subsidiary/joint
venture/associate companies.

7. SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital of the company as on 31% March, 2023 was Rs.
4,90,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crore Ninety Lakh Only} divided into 49,00,000
(Forty-Nine Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. and

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the company as on 31st March, 2023 was
Rs. 2,95,25,190/- (Rupees Two Crores Ninety-Five Lakhs Twenty-Five
Thousand One Hundred & Ninety Only} divided into 29,52,519 (Twenty-Nine
Lakh Fifty-Two Thousand Five Hundred & Nincteen) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each.

During the year under review, The Company has not increased the Authorised
share capital hence no change in the Authorised share capital of the
company.

During the year under review, The Company has not allotted / issued any
equity shares hence no change in the paid-up share capital of the company
during the financial year.
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8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL KMP|:

There are no changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel for the
period under review.

None of the Directors are disqualified under the provision of Section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

9. DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

There was no Independent (Additional) director appointed during the financial
year in the company, Hence the declaration by Independent Directors as per
provisions of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 is not Applicable to the
Company.

10. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the
business of the company.

11. MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS:

The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the
Financial Year 2022-23:
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12 15-12-2022 4 4
13 11-01-2023 4 4
14 13-01-2023 4 4
15 25-01-2023 4 4
16 31-01-2023 4 4
17 25-02-2023 | 4 4

The following Meetings of the Shareholders were held during the Financial

Year 2022-23;
| SN Particulars Date of Meeting No. of Members
Present
1 Anniual General 30-09-2022 13
Meeting
2 Extra — Ordinary 25-02-2023 13
General Meeting

12. AUDITORS:

M/s. Suvarna & Katdare, (FRN 125080W) Chartered Accountant, Mumbai
was appointed as a Statutory Auditors, of the Company, in the EOGM held
on 16th May, 2023 to hold office up to the conclusion ensuing Annual
General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2023-24. also authorised to
conduct audit for the financial year, 2022-2023,

Pursuant to the section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the requirement for
Re-Appointment of Auditors by the Members at upcoming AGM and decide
the remuneration of the auditor as required subject to approval of

shareholders.

13, BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITOR’S REPORT:

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the
relevant notes to the accounts and accounting policies are self- explanatory
and do not call for any further comment.
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14. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted Public Deposits within the purview of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014.

15. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

During the period under review, the Company has not granted loan and
advances to related parties and others as mentioned in the notes of Financial
Statement.

16. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The Central government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act.

17. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Company has not required to undertake the Secretarial Audit for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023.

18. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

The Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 for the year ended 2022
is not applicable to our company.

19.COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

During the year under review your Company is in compliance with all the
applicable Secretarial Standards as specified or issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

20.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during
the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length basis. Since all related party transactions
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21.

22.

23.

entered into by the Company were in the ordinary course of business and
were on an arm'’s length basis are as per the Audited Financials.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company has not spent any substantial amount on Conservation of
Energy or technology absorption as per the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

There is no Foreign Exchange Earnings and Foreign Exchange Outgo in the
Financial Year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative
consequences on the Company's businesses. Risk management is a
structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise-wide
approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key
risks will now be managed within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-out,
all business divisions and corporate functions will ernbrace Risk
Management Policy and Guidelines, and make use of these in their decision
making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the
annual /strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews. The
risk management process In our multi-business, multi-site operations, over
the period of time will become embedded into the Company’s business
systems and processes, such that our responses to risks remain current and
dynamic.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication
shown by its employees in all areas of business.

Many initiatives have been taken to support business through organizational
efficiency, process change support and various employee engagement
programmes which has helped the Organization achieve higher productivity
levels. A significant effort has also been undertaken to develop leadership as
well as technical/ functional capabilities in order to meet future talent
requirement.
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24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

In Compliance with the requirement of Sec. 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 the
Constitution of CSR Committee and fulfilled the responsibility for
contributing the amount is applicable to the company as the Net profit of
the company Crossed the limit of S Crores as on 31st March, 2023. Hence
the company has decided to make Contribution towards CSR Expenditure
in the current financial year ending on 31st March, 2024 and formed the
CSR Committee.

25.INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Cornpany has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no
reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

26.INTERNAL AUDITOR:

As per section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 and rule 13(1)(2) of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, every unlisted public company having (i) paid up
share capital of fifty crore rupees or more during the preceding financial year;
or (i) turmover of two hundred crore rupees or more during the preceding
financial year; or (iii) outstanding loans or borrowings from banks or public
Ninancial institutions exceeding one hundred crore rupees or more at any
point of time during the preceding financial year; or (iv) outstanding deposits
of twenty five crore rupees or more at any point of time during the preceding
financial year; must appoint an Internal auditor. The company is not liable
for internal audit hence reporting of the said provision is not applicable.

27.DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Directors of the Company confirms that-

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
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the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
company for that period;

¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficent care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
this Act for safepuarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis; and

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

28 . GENERAL:

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect
of the following items as there were no transactions on these items
during the year under review:

1. Details relating to public deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the
Company under any scheme save and except ESOS referred to in this
Report.

3. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and
Company’s operations in future.

Your director’s further state that during the year under review, there were no
cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

29.DETAILS OF APPLICATION / ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

Neither any applicaion was made nor any proceeding pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial
year.

30.DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION
DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION
DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF:

As Company has not done any one-time settlement during the year under
review hence no disclosure is required.
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31.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-
operation received from the Banks, Government Authorities, Customers,
Vendors and Shareholders during the year under review,

The Directors appreciate & value the contribution made by every member of
the company.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SADHAV SHIPPING LIMITED

/ g \;}\‘T\\

KAMAL KANT CHOUDHURY SADHANA CHOUDHURY
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00249338 DIN: 00249442

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14*h August, 2023.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To tha Membar: of
Sadhav Shipping Limited
Mumbai,

Report on the Financisl STatements
Opinion

W howe sudited (he asccompanying financial statements of Sadbav Shipping Limited{ the Company®), which
comgprise the balance shiet a1 at 313t March 1023, the statemaent of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows
Tor this year ended, and notes 10 the inancial statements, including & summary of significant accounting palicies
and other explanatory information.

|n our opinkan and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aloresald
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 In the manner o required and
fgive a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
e ol the Company as 3t Masch 31 2009, and its Profil and ity cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinkon

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards an Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10) of
the Companies Act, 2013 Our responsibiities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Respansibilities for the Audit of the Finandal Statements section of our report, We are independent of the
Company in sordance with the Code of Ethics ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
prowisiors of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ather ethical
recpordiblities in sccordance with these feguirementi and the Code of EThics. We beljeve that the audil
svidence we have chbtained is sufficent and appropeiate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial
statements.

Mtanage ment”s fes porsl el ity for the Financial Ststements

The Company's Board of Directors ks responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2017 [“the Act™) with recpéct 1o the préparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the fimancinl position, financil performance and cash flows of the Company In sccordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in india, inchuding the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with fule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014.




This responsibility ales mokided maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the aswets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irmegularities; seleckion and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and pradent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate inbernad
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant (o the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and lair view and are [ree from material misstatement, whether dee to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors ks responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, discosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and wsing the going
concern basis of accounting unless the foard of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to ceass
pgeratoni, o has no realistc allemative but o do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable aisurance about whather the financial statements as o whole are free
from material mivtatement whelher due to frawd of eeror, and (o issue an auditor's repart that indudes our
oplnion, Reaionable axiurance (s o high evel of assurance, but (s not a guarantee that an audit conducted n
accordance with SAs will always detect 3 materdal misstatement when it exists. Misstaterments can ariva from
fraud or error and are considered matenal i, indhvidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
toinfluence the economic decisions of wers taken on the basis of these financial statements,

Az part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prolessional judgment and maintain professional
shepticsm throughout te sutdit, We alio:

Identify and assees the risks of matenal misstatement of the linancial statements, whether due (o fraud of efror,
desgn and perform audit procedures responsive (o thowe risks, and obtaln audit evidence that bs sulficlent and
appeopriate to provide 3 bads for ot opinbon. The sk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting fram
frawd is higher than for one resulting from error, ac fravd may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
mitseprecantations, of the overtida of intarnal contral

. Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the cicurmtances. Under section 143{34I) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
oplneon o0 whet her the company has adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements
in place and the operating eMfectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the approgsisteness of sccounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting eatimates and
related diclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the sppropriatensis of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting In preparation
ol consolidated Nnancial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
evists related to events or conditions that may cast sgnificant doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption.
o we conclude that & material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditor's Report 1o
the related disclotures in the financial statements or, i such disclosures are Inadequate, 1o modily our opinion,




b)

(4]

e

Dwir eonciutiond Gk badid o the sudd evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s Report, Hewever,
futi=re events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 1o continue as 4 BOINE concemn,

Evaluate the oversll presantation. structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the wunderlying transactions and events in a manner that
chiewe falr presentstion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the awdit and significant audit hndings, mcluding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
idbentify during our sudit.

Wi alos fovice these chasged with governance with 3 statement that we have complied with relsvant ethical
requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
iy (easanably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related saleguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 (“the said Order”), issued by the Central
Gowvernment of India, in terms of sub-section [11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give In the “Annesure A, a
statement on the matters specified in the paragrapha 3 and 4 of the said Order,

A required by Section 143 (3] of the AcL we report that:

W hawve wought and obtaned all the information and explanations which to the best af our knowledge and
beliel were necewsary for the purposes of our audit.

In pur opinion, peoper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company <o far as it appears
from pur exarnination of those hoaks, ,

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agresment wi b e books of acoount.

I o opénion, the slorscaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
131 af the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the batis of the written reprecentations received from the directors 8s on 31st March, 2021, wken on
recosd by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2023, from being
appointed as @ director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the At

With respect to adequacy imternal financial controls system over financial reporting of the company and the
operating efectiveness of such controls as st March 31, 2022, refer our separate report in “*Annexsure B*, Qur
report expredses unmodified opinkon on the adegquacy and operating effectiveness ol the company's intemal
financial controls ower financial reporting.

With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companie (Audit and Auditors) Huln.. 2014, in our epinion and to the best of our Infarmation and according (o
the siplanations given to us: _




I The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial pasition

i The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
anvy rmaterial foreseeable kosses: and

i, There has bean no delay in transferring smounts, required to be transfermed, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

i, Proviso to Rule 3{1] of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from Apel 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies [Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 s not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023

For Suvarna & Katdare

Charlerad Accountants
Hﬂ:jl‘hﬁ 125080W

Ravindra Raju Suvama

(Partner)

Mambership No.: 032007
Date: 14/08/2023

LIDIN Mo: 230 320078GWDULESST
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

{Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of “report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date to the members of Sadhav Shipping Limited on the accounts
for the year ended 313t March, 2023)

i in respect of the Company’s Property, Mand pnd Equipment and Intangible Assels

2. (A] The Company hat maintained proper secords showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation, of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(8] The Company has mantained proper records showing tull particulars of Intangible Assets,

b. The Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the Management according to a
phased program detignad to cover il tha ems over 3 pariod of thraa yeares which, in sur apinian,
is ressonable having regard to the sice of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to
the program, a portion of the Property, Plant and Equiprnent has bean physically verified by the
Management during the year and no materlal discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

¢. The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company s the
letsae and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) as disclozed in the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company,

d. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both
during the year. Consegquently, the question of our commenting on whether the revaluation is
bazed on the valuation by a Registered Valuer, or cpecifying the amount of change, if the change is
10% or more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property, Plant and
Equipment or intangible assets does not anse,

@ Based onthe information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been Initisted on
the Company for holding benami property under the Benaml Transactions (Prohibition] Act, 1988
{45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question ol our commenting on
whethar the Company has appropriately disclosed the detalls in its financial statements does nol
arlse,
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i, . Phogsicad venfication of inventory has been conductod at reasonable intervals by the management,

In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management s appropriste.

b. Disrireg the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Bs. 5 crores, in
aggregate, from boanks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. The
Company has Fled quarierdy retoms o statements with such banks and financlal institutions, which
are in agreement with the unaudited books of account.

il The Compary stands s @ guarantor of Rs.22.47 Crores to M/S Sadhav Offshore Engineering Private
Limited whiera in the dinecton of the company and also directors of the above company.

v, The Company hai not granted any loant o made any Investments or provided any guarantoed of
siEcurity to the parties covered wunder Sections 1B5 and 186, Thereford, the reporting under clause
1{iv) of the Ovder are not applicabile 1o the Company.

L] In ow opinion, and sccording 1o the information and explanations given 10 us, the Company hos
complled with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73, 74,
75 and 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules framed thergunder te the oxtent
not|fied, with regard 1o the deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits accopted from the
public. According to the information and explanations glven to us, no order has been passed by the
Company Law Board or Mational Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of india or any Court or any
other Tribunal on the Company in respect of the aforesaid doposits, and therefore, the question of owr
tommenting on whether the same has been complied with or not does not arise.

Wl Pursuant t the rulet made by the Central Gavernment of india, the Company is not required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act In respect of its products. We have
nol revigwed the dame as X i not apphcable to the Company.

wil. In respect of Company’s Statutory Dues:

0. According to the information and explanations given to us ond the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company |5 regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues, inchading provident fund, employees” state Insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excie, value added tx, cess, goods and services tax and other material
statutory dugs, a1 applicable, with the appropriate authorities.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
cxpmined by us, there are mo Statutory dues referred o in sub-clause {a) which hawe not boan
depasited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there i no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax sssessments
under the ncome Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recerded in the books of sccount.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the infarmation and explanation

ghen to us, the Company has not defsulted during the year in repayment of loans or other
borrowings ar in the payment of interest to any lender as at the balance theet date.

According to the mformation and esplanations given to us and on the basls of our auda
proceduret, wa report that the Company has nat haan daclarad Willful Dafaulter by any bank or
Financial institution or govermament or any government outhority.

In our opinian, and aecording to the information and explanations given 1o us, the term loans hawe
been appiked for the purposes for which they were obtained.

According 10 the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the finaacial statements of the Company, we report that no
funds rassed on short-term basis have been used for long-term purpeoses by the Cempany,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall esamination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to mewt the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or jpint
YoRiUnts

According to the Information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies,

The Company has not ralsed any money by way ol initial public offer or further public offer
lincluding debt instruments) during the year. Accardingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
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B The Company has not made a private placement and converted Debentures into Equity
shares during the year, in compliance with the requirements of Section 42 and Section 62 of
the Act.

3. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried aut In
actordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in india, and according to the
information and explanations given 1o us, we have neither come across any Instance of matedlal
fraud by the Company of on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

b, During the cowrse of our examination of the books snd records of the Company, carfied out in
mcrordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in india, and accerding 1o the
Information and exglanations glven 10 us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, In Form ADT-
4, wat nol requirad 1o be fllad. Accordingly, the reporting under clavse 3{ul)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

e, During the course of sur examinstion of the books and recorde of the Campany carried out in
accordance with the genwrally accepted auditing practices in Indis, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, ond as represented to us by the management, no
whistle-blower complaints have been recehed during the year by the Company, Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3({xi}{c) of the Drder is not applicable to the Company,

As the Compary i aot a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to It, the
reporting under clause 3{xil) of the Order s not applicable to the Company.

Tha Company has entared into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The detalls of such related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements under note no 6 s required under Accounting Standard 18 "Related Party
Discloswres” specified under Section 133 of the Act,

The provisions of clause 3{xiv){a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company as the
provisions of internal awdit are not applicable to the Company,

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order Is not applicable to the Company.




S RNA & KATDARE

THL_Z0 115621 7 26114526 EMAIL . suvitne @ yalios.com

4. The Company i not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3{xvi){a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Cormpany.

b, The Company has not conducted non-banking financial finance activities during the year,
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3pevil(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

¢. The Company ik not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulatians made by the
Reserve Bank of india, Accordingly, the reporting under clause J(xviic) of the Order Is not
applicabie to the Company.

d. Based on the information and esplanations provided by the management of the Company, the
Group dors not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separately
sualuated whather the infermstion providad by the managemant i accurate and complate.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3{xvi){d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

vl The Company has no! incurred any cash lbees in the financial year and has not incurred any cash
Wrsses in the immediately preceding financial year,

il There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the regorting
under clause vl )

Wi, According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios 1o
the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financlal liabilites, other information sccompanying the financlal statements, our knowledge of the
Rpard of Directors and management pians and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come o our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncortainty edsts a3 on the date of the sudit report that Company s not capabile of meeting it
labintics existing at the date of balance sheet a3 and when they fall due within a period of one yoar
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We lurther state that our reporting is based an thee facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabliities falling due within a
penod of one year Trpm the balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as and when thay
Mu - -,
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o, In ow opinion and according to information and explanation given to us. corporate soclial

responsibility 35 por section 135(5) of Companies Act, 2013 i applicable. Accordingly, the reporting
yncer clause 3{xaja) and (b) of the Order & applicable o the Company.

xui, The provisions of clause 3{xiv)ia) and (b} of the Order are not applicable to the Company as the
provisions of interhal awdit are not applicabis to the Company..

UDIN No: 73103 2007BGWDULEEST
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The Annewire referred 10 in Independent Auditers’ Report to the members of the Sadhav Shipping
Limited the standalons financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2023:

Report on the Internal Financlal Controds under Clause (I) of Sub-section 1 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act®)

We have audited the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of the Sadhav Shipping
Limdec{"the Company™) a8 of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Redponsibility for intermal Financial Controls

The Company’s management ks respomible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
contioks based on the internal control over financial reporting criterla established by the Company
consdering the escantial componants of internal control stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartéred Accountants
of wedia (ICAI. These respomibilities include the design, Implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o company’s policles, the safeguarding of its
awsets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companigs Acl, 2013

Auvditors’ Respansibdl ity

Our responsibiity |s 1o express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial contrals over financisl
reporting based on ow audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Intermal Financial Controls Ower Fimancial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, sued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, 10 the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls, both
spplicable 10 an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both ssued by the Institte of Chartered
Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with éthical
requirements and plan and perform the sudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether




Ow sudit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal linancial controls system over financlal reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internad financial controls ever financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that @ material weakness
aists and testing and svakating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, Including the
asspsmant of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
O Error

We Delieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basks
for our audit apinion on the Company™s internal firanclal controls system over financial reporting,

Mueaning of Internal Financial Controls ower Financial Reporting

A company’s imernal financial control ever financlal reporting ls 8 process designed to provide
reasonable sssurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting Includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable asturance
that transactions are recorded a3 necessary o permit preparation of financial statements in
gcrondance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the compay; and (1) provide reasonable sswurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, wse, or dispmition of the company's assets that could have a material
gllect on the financial Mstements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controlx over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent imitations of intermal fimancial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to srror of fraud may ocowr and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
irternal finsncial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
intermal financial contral over Financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes In
conditions, or that the degree of complance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.,




Opinian

I our opinbon, the Compary had, in all material respects, an adequate Internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
pperating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reparting
criteria sstablished by the Company considering the essentlal components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note m!whﬂlrﬂhﬂlﬁﬁthi Contrale Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For Suvarmna & Katdare
Chanered Accountants
Registration No.: 125080W
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Balance Sheet
(Hs, In Lacs)
Nate As ut March, 31 I

Particulars

No. 2023 1011

ASSETS

I Nom- current assols
Property, Plont & Fquipment 3 6,889,002 4,526.45
Capital Work-in-progress 3 2,298, 16 99,75
lvestrmelit Property
Uther Intangrhie Assets 3 0.95 0.96
Fmmncial Assers
{1} Investments i = .76
[u} Loans
iy Derivalive stoet
(v ) Oher Ninancial assets
Deferred Tax Asset (net)
{her mon-curment Assety 5 T2.00 1200
Total non current asscts 9,160,135 4,699,191

2 Current assels

[rrvemtonies

Finpncual Assets
(1) Investmenis
(i} Trade Recelvables ] ER2.TH 39006
(i) Cash & cath oguivmdents 7 A9 44 125.02
v ) Lo
{¥) (Hber Vinancial assels

(xher current assets B B 26 1,034, 85

Toial current assebs 2. 3068.54 215153

Total Asscls 11,625.71 6950.458

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

| Eguity
Equity share caphtal 0 295.25 20524
Other equity I 3,799.21 3,208, 26
Fotal Eguity 409446 3.508.52

2 Liabilities
i. Mon current Habilibes
{a) Fimnancial liabilitios
{1} Borrowangs L1 A,660.49 |,243.22
(i) Trade payahles
{1y Onher Minoncial labilnies
(b} Deflered tan lability (Net)
(€] Other mon-curvent liabilities &
(d) Long term provisions
Tatal non corrent labilities

12 51090 £} iel ]

[y o Sl st




Balance Sheet

(s In Lucs)
Nule As al March, 31
| s Na, 08 | um
ik Current lnbilities
(a) Financial labilises
{1} Sher-icrm horrowings 14 Rib 95 B39 8%
(i1} Trade payahles . ¥
= Toml Oy dues to micr & ymall enterprises
= Tl Of's dues o creditors other than micro & small ent, RO4.01 550,806
(01} (her Financral liabilitses
() Other current lisbilities 16 564,61 114.20
(]} Sheet term provisions 17 16.68 17.34
(d) Currest tax liabilities (net) - 5
Total current kabilithes 217025 15224
Toial lbilities T,534.25 XA4T.04
Tatal equity & liabilities . 11,628,71 6,951 45
MNotes forming part of financial statenents =355
UDIN : 2303200 7T8GWDLULAGS 7
Ia bermin of our repont aiiached
Far Sumvirea & Kaidare For and on behalf of the Hoeard of Direcion
Charlered Acooandants o TY Sadhav Shipping Limited
FRM - 125080W k
Ravindra Bajs Suvarna Kamalkont Choudhary  * Sadhana Choudhary
Partmey Dhiecton Director
Al Moo 03R007 DN DO245338 DM DOF40442
Fnge : Munboi Place : Mumbai
Date | i Augies 3077 Diaie : |4th Awgpest 3033



Sadhav Shipping Limited
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Statement of Profit and Loss

Ry, I Lacy)
Note Year Ended March, 31
| - Na. w23 |
Incavme
Revenue (nom operations 1] 7.780.84 695513
Cther income LY (8. 75 1119
Toial income T R90.59 6,958.52
Expenses
D¥ireet operiting cost 20 364083 181788
Employee benefit exponses 21 | GEE.6] 1,307 69
Finunce cost x IS IR1 87
Deprecistion and amortization expenses 3 436,60 S02 67
Oithes expenises 23 TRI O5 G605 25
Tatal expenses 6090136 656535
Frofit belore eaception Mems and tax 959.23 41817
Exceptional itema . =
Profit before tax 959.23 41317
Tax expenies
a) Current fax 76,28 T3
b) MAT credit {entitbemsent) / ulilised . 2249
¢) Deferred 1ax 137.52 2011
I*rofit far the vear 775,43 3093
Earnimgs per ciquity share
Fiuity share of par valoe of 10V- cach
i) Rasae 2626 10
B) Diluted 26.26 1019
Notes forming par of Minancial slotements I-55
UDIN: 2303100 TRGWDULEGS T
In terms of our report aitnched
For Savema & Ketcane Farr and o belenlf of the Boped of Dhires
Chartered Accomstnts Sadhav Shipping Limited
FRN : 125080W

Daic | 1th Augant 2023

iy of Prode sl Less

uir] &
Kamalkant Choudbery  © Snclhe O oo ry
[irector [ Mrector
[H M 24511 130 M2 0447
Place | Mumbai

Date | 14tk August 2023




Sadhuy Shipping |imited
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Statement of Cash Flows

(R, fit Laca)

Paraiat Year Ended March, )i
2023 | 202

[anh Flaws from (lperstimg Arihities
Profi Belore Towathon R T 47117
Adprtfmminn for:
[heperesial o E R SULET
Bmiprest Pasi A5 18147
Operating Frofii befers Werkiag Capital Changn ' ; 17810 1,197.70
Workiing Capiiud { bange:
[ lcrease) | Dexremie in Trnle Recemvabies K58 13hsd
{Imcrease) | Dewresss in lnvenianes - -
{Incrzase) [ Devresss in Oeher Cormenl Asdsets 1% adi [ielr T
{Imcrepse) ¢ Decrrase in Diher Non - Corrend Adsen - 0, e
bewr=ase  {Deensme ) in T rade Payaliics 253,14 Al
{Increase) © Dacrsisr in Invisimenis (441 =
Increane /| Dcreame | im S - wrraml | bhiliie Kl .
niremie | Dol i Shar]-lerem 1B hoeas 19.24 .07
Inorease | Decresse ) i Unher Cuirend Dbl ises 17742 RT. M
Cush Ctnperated from Operetloey. FRELN T (MR KA
Income Tnos Fuad T 92,13
MA T Fnditkermend Keversal | Prios Poriod Tawes 1 B4, 40 k)
Peet Cah from Ciperating Activiten PRI I AniIN
Cants Flaws from levestfng Activitien
Pumearse of peyRerrs . Hant and cupsipersest (WIF) : (4, 997.57) TRE .1
Prserdh Frite %ok of Fiuipmen . .
oy gt el (P . .
Sk ool noni'al e i eORY dCEvReY |-l,,!!£‘I'J (L138.71)
ash Fliw s from Financisg Activities
Prsgeeds from {rasier of shores capsul . .
Prrsewsids From beng - derm barros g 17 41485
Payemrd uel sy <= berros ings (&P AHY L L
Irgront pikial {JMIT) {IE1HT)
ek ol amneal i Flmanding Aciiviiie RRUAT L] 14158
Feed Inevpase / | Dadrraie) i Cash and Cacle prpmivelenis I64.53 LTS
ks ol ks oupulvalinis ol hegmming of Ve 13800 TR0
Coanls gl sl ﬂm il el & Y oear AR A LB
otes lismiing part of lnascinl weemonts j o« %8
UDIN : 21032007BEWDULBEST
[ tgmmnm inl i popt siachod
For Suverng & Kaidsey For and i Beéhall of te Board of Direciomn
Chureied Ao Baalhay Shipgeing | bndvod
FRM @ 12500

- Qﬁiﬁ“ G
P — 3
Ravindrs R Swvnma Kamalkani Choudhary — Sahann Chudhary
Parmr (IR T L Mresting
ML P 052007 DN 00249338 DU 02494402
Place | bl sl

Male - Bk Aggni 2023



SADHAY SHIPPING LTD
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2021
Note 1: Corporate Information

Yadhav Shipping Limited is a closely held Public Limited Company incorporated in India
with its registered office at 521, Loha Bhawan, P demello Road. Masiid (East), Mumbai -
400 009, Maharshirs, India. The corporate office the company is located at 618, Laxmi
Plazn, SAB TV Road. Laxmi Industrial Estate, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 4001002,
Maharashira India

“The Company “Sadhav Shipping 11d.™ (Formerly known as Homa Offshore & Shipping
Company Pyt |.4d. was incorporated on 16 August 1996, The name of the company was
changed to “Sadhov Shipping Company Pvt. Ltd. on 31 Mar 1999 & later on converted 1o
“sadhay Shipping Company Lid™ on 217 Mar 20046,

The company is mainly engaged in the business of owning & operating barges, tugs &
vessels in addition 1o undertaking ship management for other owners. The Company is o
Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General Instruction in respect
of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Sundards) Rules,
2006 (a5 Amended) and the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956. Aceordingly,
the Company has complicd with the Accounting Standand s applicable tw a Small and
Medium Sized Company. The company has diversified client base de-risking the company
fmrn n ‘I;iﬂ“h :'l'.ﬂ‘l“

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“17) which is
the currency of the primary economic envirenment in which the Compuny operates.

Note 2: Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Hasis of accounting and preparation of financisl statements

These financial statements ane prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Giandards (hereinafter referred w0 as “Ind AS") under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereimafter referred to as "the Act’) (to the extent notified),
The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Stdords) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indan
Aceounting Standands) Amendment Rules, 2016,

1.2 Historienl Cost Convention

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on o historical cost hasis,
except for the following assets and linbilities, which have been measured at fir
vohue:

Certain financial assets and financial habilities,

Defined Benefit Plans Fair value is the price that would be received on sale of an
asset or poid 10 tmnsfer a lability in an orderly tramsaction between markel
partici pants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation technigues that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data ore available

measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
vinimsizing the use of unobservable inpuls.
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All agsets and lisbilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
Mnancial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is sipnificant to the fair value
measurcment a5 a whaole:

Carrent Vs Non-Corrent Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balunce sheet based on current
fnon-current ¢lassification.
An assct (s troated as current when it is

= Expected to be realized or intended 1o be sold or consumed in normal operating
cyele.

« Hield primarily for the purpose of tding
= Fapected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date, or

« (ash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used 1o settle
a liability for at least twelve monihs after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when

s |t is expected to be setthed in normal operating cycle

« [t is due 1o be settled within twelve months afler the reporting period, or

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months afier the reporting period

All other liabil ities are classified as non—current.

Deferred tox sssets and liabilities are classified as non-current asscts and
lambalities.

Bused on the neture of products and services offered by the Company, operating
evele determined it 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current
classificanion of asscis and linbi hires.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of asscts for processing
and their realization in cash and cash equivalents,

Critical Accounting Estimate & Judgements

The preparution of these financial sutements in conformity with the recognition
and measurement principles of Ind. AS requirés management 1o make judgments,
estimates and assumptions, that affect the reported balances of assets and
linhilities, disclosurcs relating to coalingent linbilities as at the date of the financial
statements and the reported mmounts of income and expenses for the years
presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying mssumplions are feviewed on an ongoing basis,
Revisions 1o pccounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
eitimates ane revised and in any future periods alTected.
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Froperty, Plant and Equipment’s;

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated ol cost, net of recoverable taxes, trude
discount and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if uny.
Such cost includes purchase prce, borrowing cost and any cost direcily
attributable 1o bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use, net
charges on forcign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange mte
variations aitributable 10 the asscts.

In case of land the Company has availed fair value as deemed cost on the dae of
transition 0 Ind AS. Subsequeni costs are included in the asset’s carrving amount
or recognised as a scparmte asscl. as appropriate, only when it is probable thot
Tuture economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the
cost can he measured reliably.

Property, Plam and Equipment which are significant to the tofal cost of that iem of
Property, Plant and Equipment and having differemt useful life are accounted
separately.

Ohber Indirect Expenses incurred reluting to project, net of income camed during
the project development stage prior o its intended use, are considered s pre -
operative expenses and disclosed under Capltal Work - In - Progress.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Eguipment is provided using straight line
method on wseful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule 11w the Companies
Act, 2013, The residunl values, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed ot
cach financial year-end to ensure that the amount, method and pericd of
depreciation are consistent with previous estimates and the expected pattern of
corsumgtion of the future economic benefits embodied in the irems of property,
plant and oyuipmend. '

Depreciation on asscts under construction commences only when the asscts are
ready for their intended use.

The Estimated useful ives of main categorics of property, plamt & equipment and
intangiblc asscts arc:

Vissels, Barges & Specd Boats 10 Yrs to 28 Yrs

Building 45 Yrs
Computers & Softwarcy 1 ¥

Printers 10 ¥ra
Fumiture & Fixtures 5 Yrsto 10 Yrs
Oifice Equipment S¥rsto 10 Yrs
Motor Vehicles B0 10 Years
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Intangible Asscis

Intangible Assets are sinted at cost of acquisition net of recoverable xes, trde
discount and rebates less accumulaied amontization / depletion and impairment
fosaes, i any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost
directly sitnbutable 10 bringing the asset 1o its working condition for the intended
wse, net chorges on forelgn exchanpe contracts and adjustments arising from
exchange rate variations aitributable 10 te Intangible Asses.

Subsequent costs are inchisded n the asset’s carrying amount or recognised os a
separate assel, as appropriate. only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associmed with the item will flow to the entity and the cosi can be
measured reliably.

Other Indirect Expenses incurred relating 1w project, net of income earmed during
the project development stage prior 1o ity intended use, sre considered as pre -
operative expenses and disclosed under Intangible Assets Under Development.

CGusins or loases ansing from de-recognition of an Intangible Asset are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds und the carrying smount of the
msset and are recogniied in the Statement of Profit ond Loss when the aaset is de-

recognised.
Investmenis:

Investments, long term and short lerm are valued ot cost.

Impairment of Asseis

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets that are subject 10 depreciation
{ amortization are lested for impairment periodically including when events occur
or changes m arcumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cach
generating unit is bess than its carrying value, The recovernble amount of cash
gencrating units 1 higher of value-in-use and Talr value less cost o sell, The
calculation invelves use of significamt estimates and sssumptions which includes
turnover and camings multiples, growth rates and net margins used o calculste
projeciod future cash (Tows, risk-adjusted discount rale, fulure cconomic and
market conditions.

The Company reviews ils carying valug of investments carmied o cost or
amortized cost annually or move [requently when there is indicition for
impairment. Il the recoverable amount s less than s carrying amount, the
impairment loss is accounted for.

An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1o the extent,
assel™s carrying amount excoeds its recovernble amount. Reversal of impairment
loss is recognized immediately ns imcome in the statement of profit and loss.

Leases

The determination of whether an arangement is (or contains) o lease is based on
the substance of the armngement at the inception of the lense. The armngement i3
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or contams, a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement 1s dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the armngement conveys o nght 1o use the asset or
nssets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement,

A lease is clnssified at the inception daie as o finance lease or an operating lense. A
lense that transfors substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership
o the fessce is clvsified as o finamce lease.

Finance Lense as a lessee

Finance leases are capitalised a1 the commencement of the lease at the inception
date st fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease habilily =0 as to achieve a constant rale of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recopnised in
finance costs in the sutement of profit and loss, unless they are directly
atiributable to qualifying assets, in which cise they are capitalized in acconkuee
with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are

us expenses in the periods in which they are incurred. A leased asset is
depreciated over the useful life of the asset, However, if there is no reasonable
certainly that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the
asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the
lense verm.

Operating |ense ax o lessee

Leascs where a significant portion of the rigks and rewards of ownership ane
retaimed by the lessor are classified as opernting lenses. Operating lease payments
are recopnized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term excepl where another systemitic basis 13 mote
representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from keased nssets
are copsumed. The aggregaie benefit of incentives (excluding influtiomary
increases) provided by the Jessor i recognized a8 o reduction of rental expense
over the lease lerm on a straight-line basis. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognized ps un expense in the period in which they are
mcurned.

Financial Instruments

a, Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financinl assets are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomes
party lo the contrachusl provisions of the financial instrument. The Company
determines the classification of its financial ussets at initinl recognition,

When financinl asscls are recognised initially, they are measured ot fair value,
plus, in (he case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss directly
aitributable transaction costs. Tramsaction costs of financial assets carried at fair
winhue through profin or boss are expensed In the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Classification

» Cush and Cush Equivalents - Coash comprises cush on hand and demand
deposits with banks, Cash equivalents are shori-term balances (with an original




maturity of three months or less from the date of scquisition), highly liguid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

* Debt Instruments - The Company classifies its debt instruments as subsequently
measured al amortized cost, fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or
fair value through profit or loss based on its busingss model for managing the
financinl wseets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(i) Financial assets at amortized cosl

Financial assets are subsequently measured ot amortized cost if these {mancial
mssets are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principul and interest. Interest income from these
financial assets is included as o pant of the Company’s income in the Ststement of
Profit and Loss using the effective imerest rate method.

(i) Finsocial assets ot fair valee through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVOCT)

Financial assets wmre subsequently measured at falr value (hrough Other
Comprehensive Income if these financinl nssets are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where (he assets’ cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, Movements in the
carrying valuee are taken through Other Comprehensive Income, except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange
gains of losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When the
financial asset is de-recognised. the cumulative giin or loss previously recognised
in Other Comprehensive Income s reclussified from Other Comprehengive
Income 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interesi income on such financial
assets is included as a part of the Company*s Income in the Statement of Profit and
Loss wving the effective interest rate method.

(it} Fmancial assets st fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Axsels that do not meet the criteria [or amortised cost or FVOCT are measured at
fair value through profit or loss. A pain or loss on such debt instrument that is
subsequently measured st FVTPL and is not part of a hedging relationship az well
as mnferest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

* Equity Instruments - The Company subscquently measures all equity
investments (other than the investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures und
masociabes which are measured st cout) ol fair value. Where the Company has
clecied o present fair value gains and losses on equity investmcnts In Oiher
Comprehensive Income (“FYOUT™), there is no subsequent reclassification of falr
vilue gains and losses 10 profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are
recognised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss as other income when the
Company s right 10 receive payment is established,

The Company has made an irevocable election to presemt in Other
Comprehensive Income subsequent changes in the fuir value of equity investments
tht are not held for rading.




When the equity investment is de-recognived, the cumulative gain of loss
previously recognised in Other Comprehensive Income is reclassified from Other
Comprehensive Income 10 the Retained Eamings directly,

De-recogmition

A financial asset 15 de-recognised only when the Company hos wansferrod the
rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, Where the Company has
transferred an asset, the Company evaluaes whether it has  transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial acest. In sueh
cases, the financial asset is de-recognised. Where the Company has not transferred
substantially all risks and revards of ownership of the financial asset. the financial
asset 15 not de-recognised. Where the Company retains control of the financial
asset, the asset s continued 1o be recognised to the extent of continuing
invelvement in the financial asset.

b. Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomes o
party 1 the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The Compuany
determines the classification of its financial lisbilities at initial recognition,

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value, plus, in the case of
financial habilities a0t st fair value through profit or loss direcily attriburable
tramsaction costs.

Subsequen! measurement

After initial recognition, lnancial liabilities that are not carried st fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
eflective interest rate method. Ciains and losses nre recognised in the Statement of
Peofit and Loss when the labilities are de-recognised, and through the
smortisation process.

De-recognition

A financiol liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharped or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another (rom the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modifieation
% treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective cirrying amounts is recognised in the
Staternent of Profit and Losa

Derivatives

Eenvatives are imtially recognised o fair vislue on the date o derivative contrt is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured o their fair value ot the end of each
reporting period. The accounting for subsequent changes in fair value depends on
whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and {1 so, the nature
of the item being hedged and the type of hedge relationship designated. The fair
value changes of derivatives which are not designated as a hedging instrument are
accounted through Statement of Profit and Loss,




During the years reported, no hedge relationship was designated.

Eguity instrumenis

An equity nstrument s any contract that evidences a residual interest i the assets
of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognised at the procesds received, net of direct issue costs,

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and |oss
on the purchase, sale, msue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
insnImenis,

. Impairment of financial axsets

The Company assesses. at each reporting date, whether a financial asset or a group
of financial assers is impaired. Ind AS-109 on Financial Instruments, requires
expected credit losses to be messured through a loss allowance. For trade
reccivables only, the Company recognises expected lifetime losses using the
mmplified approach permitied by Ind AS. 109, from initial recognition of the
receivables. For other financial assets (not being equily instruments or debt
instruments measured subsequently wt FVIPL) the expected credit losses are
measurcd at the |2 month expected credit losses or an amount equal to the lifitime
expected credit losses of there has been o ulgmﬁmm increase in credit risk since

initinl recognition

111 Segment Reporting

The company identifies operating scgments based on the intemal reporting
provided to the chiel operating decixion-maker. The chief operating decizion-
maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of
the operating segments, has been ddentified as the Board of Directors that nuikes
strafegic decisions. The sccounting policies adopted for sepment reporting are in
line with the accounting policies of the company. Segment revenue, segment
expenses have been identified 10 segments on the basis of their relationship te the
operating mctivitics of the scgment.
13 Inventories:

All matenals and consumables procured lor the purpose of vessel and barge repairs
arg recogniaed an expenaey immedimely upon purchase,

L4 Foreign carrency (ransactions and translation:
The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (),

Initial Recognition

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to
the foreign currency amownt the exchange mie between the reporting currency and
the Foreign currency ot the date of the transaction.

i




Subscquent Hecognition

As al the reporting date, non-monetiry items which are carried at historical cost
and denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rute at the
date of the transaction. All pon-monetary items which are carried o fair value
denominated in a foreign currency are retranslated at the rates prevailing a1 the
date when the fair value was determined.

Income and expenses in foreign currencies are recorded at exchanpe rates
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary
assets and linbilities are translated @ the exchange riate prevailing on the Balance
Sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and restaterment are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

215 Revenue Recognition

Hevenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,

Revenue is recognized upon transfor of property of goods to buyer, provided
persuasive evidemce of an arangement exists, tarill / rates are fixed or wre
determinable and collectability is ressonably certain, Revenue from sales of goods
! service or rendering of services ix net of Indirect tnves, returms and diseounts,

locome from services

Income from services i3 sccounied for an acorual basis except for compensation
which ix accounted for on receipt.

Dividend Income

Dividend income 15 recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment
i% esthlishad.

Mher Income:

Intgrest on Pank®s Fixed Deposits and other income are recognized on accrnual
basis,

216  Employees Benelits

Defined cantribution plans

Contnbutions wnder defined contribution plans are recognised a3 cxpense for the
period in which the employer has rendered service. Paymenis made 1o stale
mapaged retirement benefit schemes are dealt with as payments 1o defined
contribution schemes where the Company's obligations under the schemes are
equivalent to those arising in a defined contribution retirement benelit scheme.

Defined benefit plans

For defined bencfit retiement schemes, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with sctuarial valuation being
carried out ol ench year-end balance sheet date. Remeasurement gains and losses of
the net defined benefit labilingqasset) are recognived immedimely in other

y comprehensive income.




The service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit lability/(assat) are
recognised 25 an expense within emplovee coste

Past service cost |s recognised as an expense when the plan smendment or
curtailment occurs or when any related restructuring costs or termination benefits
are recopnised, whichever is earlier.

The retirement benefit obligations recognised in the balance sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligations as teduced by the fair value of plan
asEets.

Compensated absences

Linbilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits such as
annual leave and sick leave are measured at the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows expected 10 be made by the Company in respect of services
provided by employees up to the reporting date using the projected unit credit
method with actuarial valuation being carried out at each year-end balance sheet
date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes
in petuanal assumplions are charged or credited 1o the statement of profit and loss
inthe period in which they arise.

Compensated absences which are pot expected to oceur within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service wre
recognised hased on actuarial valuation.

217 Retirement Benchits

The Company’s retirement benefit obligations e subject w0 number of
assumptions including discount raes, inflation and salary growth, Sigmifscan
masumplions are required when sciting these criiedn and o change in these
assumptions would have a significant impact on the amount recorded in the
Company's balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss. The Company wete
these assumptions based on previoes experience and third-panty actuanial advice.

218 Taxes on Income

Incoine s expense comprises current lax cxpense and the net change in the
deferred tax assct or hability during the year. Current and deferred mx are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items

that are recognised in Oiher Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which
case, the currenl and defemed tax are also' recognised In Other Comprehensive

Income or directly in equity, respectively.
(i) Current tax:

Current tax expenses arc accounted in the same period 1o which the revenue snd
relate. Provision for current income tax is made for the wx liability

payable on taxable income afler considering tax allowances, deductions and
cxemplions determined in sccordance with the applicable tux rates and he
prevailing lax lews




11

determined i accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax lows.

Current tax mssets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is o legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention 1o setlle
the assct and the liability on a act basie.

{5i) Deferred Tax:

Deferred income tax is recognised wsing the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities arc recognised for deductible and 1axable temporary differences
arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carying amount in
financial statements, except when the deferred x arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill, an ssset or Hability in 8 trsnsuction that is not a business combination and
affects neither accounting nor Laxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that txable
profis will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the
carry forward of unised tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,

Delerred tax labilities ate generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
except in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
sasbsidiarics, associates and intereats in joint ventures where the timing ol the reversal
of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differonce will nol reverse in the foresceable Tuture,

Deferred tax hiabilities and assets are measured ot the tax rates thal are expecied 1o
apply in the period in which the lability is seltled or the asset realised, based on
rates (and tax Taws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tnx asseis and labilities are offset when there s a legally enforcenhle right 1o
et of¥ current tan asscts against current 1ax linbilities and when they relate to income
taves levied by the same taxation suthority and the Company intends to settle its
current ta. assets and liabilities on a net basis,

Mimimum Alemative Tax ("MAT™) credit forming part of deferred tax assets
recognised as an asset only when and 10 the extent there is convincing evidence that
the Company will pay nommal income tax during the specified period. Such asset s
reviewed ot cach Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset
is written down 10 the extent there is no longer a reasonable certminty 1o the effcet that
the Company will pay normal imcome tax during the specified period,

Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing cost inclodes interest cost and bank commissions incurred in connection
with the srmangement of borrowings. Borrowing cost directly attributable to
acquisithon or construction of Fixed Assets which necessarily take a substantinl period
of time to get ready for their intended use, incurred 1ill the time of commencement of
assels are ready 10 use or their intended use are capitalized, All other borrawing costs
are expensed in the period they occur,
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Exceptional lems

The Company discloses certain financial information both including ond excluding
exceptional items. The presentation of information excluding exceptional items
allows o better understanding of the underlying operating performance of the
Company and provides consistency with the Company's mternal mansgement
reporting. Exceptional items are identificd by virtue of either their size or nature so
as to facilitate comparison with prior periods and to assess underlying trends in the
financial performance of the Company. Exceptional items can include, but are not
restricted to, gains and losses on the disposal of ussets / investments, impairment
charges, exchange gan / (loss) on long term borrowings / assets and changes in
fuir value of denvaiive coniracts.

Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year adjisting
the bonus element Tor all the reported period ansing on account of lssue of equity
shares on rights and including potential equity shares on compulsory convertible
debentures. Diluled enmings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss)
after tax as ndjusted for dividend, interest and other charges 10 expense or income
(net of any sttributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered lor deriving hasic eamings
per share.

Sintement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (Joss) before
tax is adjusted for the effects of transuctions of non cash nature and any deferrals
ar seenals of past or future cash receipts or paymenls. Cash flow for the year arc
classified by operating. investing and financing sctivities.

Provisions, Contingent and Contingent Asscts

Provisions are recognized when the Company has o binding present obligation.
This may be cither legal because i derives from o contract, legislation or other
operation of law, or constractive because the Company created valid expectations
o the part of third partics by accepling certain responsibilities, To record such an
obligathon It must be probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and @ reliable estimate can be made for the amount of the
obligation. The amount recognized ax o provision nnd the indicsted time mnge of
the outflow of economic benefits are the best estimate (most probable outcome) of
the expendire required 1o seitle the present obligation al the Balance Sheet date,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation, Non-
current provisions are discounted if the impact is material,

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past evenls whose
existence will be confirmed by the oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation
thast is not recognized bocause it is not probable that an outllow of resources will




be required to setile the obligation. The Company does not recogmize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the finnncial statements. Payments in respect
oof such labilitics, if any are shown as advances.

Recent Accounting Propouncemenl

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified 1he following new
amendments o Ind AS which the Compeany has not applied as they are effective
for anmual periods beginning on er after Apnl 1, 2023,

Amendment to Ind AS 1 “Preseatation of Financial Instruments™

The amendments require companics 1o disclose their material accounting polivies
rather than their significant sccounting policies. Accounting policy information is
material if, topether with other information ean reasonably be expeeted (o
influence decisions of pnmary wsers of gencral-purpose linancial stalemenis, The
Company does not expect this amendment 10 have any significant impact in s
financial statements.

Amendment 10 lnd AS 12 “Income Taxes"”

The amendments clarify bow companies account for deferred tax on transactions
such as leases and decommissioning obligations, The smendments narrowed the
scope of the recognition exemption in pamgraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12
(recognition exemption) so that it s longer applies to transactions that, on initial
recognition, give rise 1o equal taxable and deductible emporary differences. The
Company is evaluating the impact, it any, In its financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes In Aecounting
Estimates and Errors™

The amendments will belp emities w distinguish between accounting policies and
sccounting estimates. The definition of o change in sccounting estimates has been
replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition,
accounting estimates are “monctary amounts in financial statements that are
subject to messurement uncertainty”. Entities use measurement techniques and
imputs to develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in
financinl staloments 0 be mensured in o way that involves measurement

uncertainy. The Company docs pot gxpect this amendment 1w have any significant
impact in its financial statements.
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Sadbay Shipping Limited

Nistes. 10 the Financial Statemenis
{Rx. Im Livcs)
4.0 Investments (Non-current)
Parsionl As at March, 3
202 | am
Imvseiment im Associnie | Sobsidiars
Espuity Shnres - 0,76
- 0,76
50 (Hher Non-curreni Asseis
Parthend As et March, 31
Wy | 2012
Advance for Caprial Asscis .00 72,00
Security Deposiiz = .
T1.00 T2
6.0 Trade Receivables
Particul As of Marcl, 31
1) | 1022
Unsecured, Conzidered good X432 TR £70.0]
Unsecured Consadered doobtful 5 11.75

NHLTHR HON 6
Less Provision for Bad and Doubiful debts - -

NH1.TH KU1l

# i il jibsawe Dlphia sl fresem) Hdﬁfﬁﬁnn
(i) Subsifimry / Associates - -
[ ) Dirgcinrs, Oiher CHNcers - .

Arﬂg ol Trale Hecervaldes

As ul J1.0XY2Z0ZN
Partculars Lss thism 6] & Manth ts| | Yeardo2 | 2 Yeuar o3 |More Thaa 3
Months I Year Yoear Year Year

Tatal

Unsecured Considered douabitiol

Uidispuled Trode Reccivable
Consichered Ciood

LU'dispuited Trade Revervable
Cunsidered Doubeful
Ihspisted | rade Receivahle
Considered Good

Disputed 1rade Roceivable
Cansidered Doubtful

T30 11.56 1146 51,90 2841 BS2TR

T 1186

ik Fosnmeg Vaet oo 1 s ol Seteimeals



Acging of Trade Receivables (R In Lacs)
Asat 31032022
Partcalars Liess than 6| & Month to| | Yearto2 | 2 Year to 3 |More Than 3 Tesmi
Months 1 Year Yeur Vear Vear
Unsecured Considered doabtful
L Trmdle Receivable
2 piad i B14.76 10,01 30.06 2508 : -
Udlapmted Trace Racehuable 5 : . 11,78 . 178
Considersd Dioubifisl
Disputed Trade Receivable .
Camsidered Good . - i B
Disputed T'rade Recelvable . g
Cansidered Douheful X 4
R14.76 10,0k 0 36.43 Bl i
TH Cush and Rank Ralances
As ot March, 31
Particalars WL | w0
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand {Certified by Management) 107 0,84
1.067 .84
Balances with Scheduled Bank
» ln Current Accounts 62.00 5.8
- 1n EEFC Agconiits 265 | Al
« Im Fixesl Depursit Accounts 423,82 2046, 85
A48, 46 J34.17
IR9.54 31582
B0 Oiber Curreal Asscls
As at Mirch, 31
Particalars o | s
Advaace THher than Capital Advance
Advances o Supplicrs 37.21 .
Advances - Stals 464 3154
Adhvance - Others 534.32 -
L7633 154
Hetention, EMID and other Deposits
Rotenition, EMID and otfier Deposils 12544 |62 47
11540 162,47
Rolamer with Stafwlory Autborilios
MAT Credi (Entitlement) . 183.51
Goods & Services Tax 7.86 10,44
s & TS i, Th.40
70,52 16754
AR i aad. Th 19929
";‘ (::..;5'-‘ 5} 11376 S04, 1)
r.'-lr_ e O
ST weae Liise

Boabin |omimmnigg Par® of Fimatioml Sassensals




Sadhav Shippiag Limitcd

Moty 1o the Financial Statements

(B, fer Lacs)

B0 Shore Capital
Partbculars As ut March, 31
w3 | am
Aumihoriscd
Egquity Shares (Rs. 10 per Share)
At the beginning of the Year 490.60 490 00
In¢reased during the Year - -
A b e of 1he Yeur 450, W 494,00
lssueid. Salwseribed amd Filly Paid ap
Equity $hares (Rs. 10 per Share)
Al the boginning of the Year 205,38 10525
Desied cring the Year (Fresh, Boous, Right etc.) . .
At the endd of the Year !_!I_‘!.I! 195.15
(@) Hecomchlintion of number of shares
Ax wi March,
Farticulars 3023 l 002

Al the begiiming of the year 295251900 295151900
Shires fsaipd ﬁ-lrhu |hj’“ s -
Balance as ol the el of the year 1952.519.00 20851808

(b) Details of shares bebd by sharcholders halding more than 5% of the apgregate
shares in the (ompany

Ad at March, 31
Farticulars 2023 i Tt
Equity Sharen:
Capt. Kama ot Choudhury 1,818,852 1448892
62.62% 62.62%
Mrs. Sadhnn Choudbury TI8. 860 TIER60
25.0% 25.02%
Mz, Vedant Choudbury 150,710 134, 7
5.1% 5.1%

{e) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached o shares

Fopuiny Sl :

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of 10 per share, Each shareholder is eligible
for ome vote per share held In the event of liguidation, the equity shareholders are eligible 1o receive the
remaiming assets of the Company after distibation of all preferontinl amounts, in proportion 1o their

sharcholding.
d} Sharcholding of Fromoters
Shares held by the Promoters at the cod of the Year % ol Tokul % Chuange

No. of Shares Shares  |during the Year
| BaK,852 6262 L AW
Ti8.560

150,710

ecliin b oormang Pt o BFismaicml Statrawrsis




100 Other Equity (Rs. In Lacs)

. Ax at March, 31
Particulars
2023 | 022

(1) Heserve & Sarplus

General Heserve - -

Seciritias Premim Account ' (W e § 117231

Retmined Fwrmings 262690 203396
Total (i) A.799.21 3. 208.26

(m) General Reserve

Flalance as ai the beginning of the year .

Trunsferred during the year a

Closing Hatance - -

(b) Securities Premium Account

Palance & st the beginning of the year 1.172.3) 1.172.3)
Addution dunng the Y car .

Clasing Halaner 1,172.31 1,172.3

(¢} Retained Earnings

Balance as at the boginning of the year 2035 96 |, TIK.0

Prolfia / (Loss) for the year - 77841 10 403

JH11.39 2038 9%

Price Period Taves / MAT Entitlemsent reverse (Refer Mote 42) B4, 40 1.03

Closing Rulance 2,620.90 pAILLR ]

(il Other Comprebemsive lncome ((T)

Diperming Holance - .

Muovement in OCT during the year (Net) -

Total (i) . .

Total Diher Equity (i + ii) 1.7949.2] 1308 20

1.0 Borrowings |Nom - Current|

A% at March, 31
gl iy 2023 2022

n} Bonds & Dhebentune
b} Terma Laming - =
(1) From Banks 4,131.09 109275
(i} From Othwer Partics ATAT 7,96
¢) Deferred Payment Liabilities - -
d) Deposins . .
¢) Loans from Related Parties 157.23 |42.52
M Long Term Obligations of Finance Lease Obligations :
&) Liabality Component of Compound Financial Instruments .
h) Onher [oans:
Total Borrowings

Secured loans 3,711.19 1,036, 16
Total Secured Borrowings
Unsecured loans
Lonas from Banks
Lonas from NBFCs
Lcan: and advances from related parties 4
Taotnd Unsecured Borrewings
Tolal Borrowings

Tpes W ormmaig Py ool | mnirim sl Siasenments




(Ra. In Lacs)

1.0 Loas of Ra, 3254 lakhs (Previows Year: Ra. I98IH8 lakbs) are secured by hypothecation of Vessel,
Harges, Doats

1.2 Loan of Ra 45747 lakbs (Previois Year: Ra S94.48 lakhs) are secired by Guarantee Provided by National
Credit Guarnntee Trostee Company.

1.3 Loan of Rs. 253,18 lakhs (Previous Year Ra 13554 Inkhs) are sécured by Morgage of Commercial
Premuises

11.4  Loan of Rs Nil lnkhs (Previous Year: Rs. 7.96 lakhs) are secured by Hypothecation of Vehicles.

1LE  Matwrity Profile and Rate of Interest of Secored Loans

|  Rateof Interest | | Non-curremt | Curremt |
THSG 209,00 TH3.00
2.00% 97.00 12,40
BI5% L5319 270,00
245% 386,00 108,00
.09 209,00 Ba. 00
1.01% 338,00 278.00
1,788.79 B54.40
L6 Matueity Profile and Rate of Interest of Ussecured Loans
a) Fropm Banks
| Hote of Interest | | Non-gurreni | Carrent I
1 1.50%% i 246 3148
14.00% .27 | 7.86
1 S.00% o &7 it il
1500 11040 |4.83
15.99% 11.32 | 448
1&0%% 20.30 dd T
153,98 163.91
b} From MNBFCs
| Hateof Interest | | Noo-curremt |  Currem |
1 4.00% 2319 19.99
1 5.00% Td.060
L L 40,87 21.82
| 6.00%% 201 95,04
163,27 PR
¢ ) Froim Relsicd Partios
| Rate of Interest | | Now-current | Current |
e 157.23 .
157.23 -

*Fhy b v prosvidded by Directors, wihere mo repanviseni leem ogreed.

Amount of D fault in repayment of

By Wyt Pae el | sgins 1ol i seci | =



1.0 Deferred Taa IJI“:‘ {Net) (Ky. In Lacy)
i As at March, 31
08 | wom
The movement on the deferred iax accownt i as follows;
Al the Siart of the Year IZ138 35327
Charge / (Credat) 1o Sustement of Profit and Loss 13752 29.11
At the End of the Year £19. %) AR1AR
Compoacat of Deferred Tax {Asset) / Liabilities
Property, Plant £ Equipment and Intangible Ascats S19.90 382.1%
519,50 J52.38
Applicatile Tax rates considered for defierred tax gsopt o liability 25.171% 2T.52%

Explanation of changes m the applcable tax rafes compared 1o provious accounting period®

*Refer pode no. 42

130 Liqull’l'l Provisiooas

As it March, 31
Particulars 2023 011
Pronivkon for Emplovee™s Dencfits (reler note no. $0) 81,60 .
Orthers - -
L) -
4.0 Shart Term Borrowings
As at March, 31
Particulars 1 I e
8} Loans Bepayvable on Demand
() From Hanks Kivh G5 KI0RS
i) From Diher Partics : :
b Laovins & Advances from Related Poarties - =
¢} Deposits a 2
d) Other Loans & Advances -
Total Borrow ings Niuth 95 11985
Socurvd koans
Warking Capital Loans
- From Hanks M2.60 £01.22
Onverdralts
» From Danks 1 48,26 |47 63
Total Securcd Borrowiogs Helas, 95 H3%.55
Unsecured lonng
From Banks : =
Laowms and addvances from related partics
Total Unsecured Borrowings . .
Total Borrewings B, 95 839,85

S I oiming Parl ol | s ol Saie e jBa




(Ks. In Locs)
141 Working Capital Losns of Re. 71769 Lakhs (Previous Year: By, 692.22 Lakhs) are secured by hypothecstion
of stocks and book debts {present & future) and mortgage of immeovable properties

142 Overdafl of Ra 149,26 lakhs (Previous Year: Ba, 147,63 lakhs) are secured by morgage of inmovable

BisEIN
Matwrity Profile and Rate of lnterest of Secured Loan* | Now-current l Current I
@965 % . 71769
@ 1150% Y% - 149.26

- BO6.92

Borrowings not etilised for the purpose i wos Laken . .
Amoundt of Delault in repayment of Loan .

150 Trade Pavables

As at Mareh, 31
FARR— 023 | 2023

Ontstanding dues 10 Micro & Small Entetprises : .
Outstanding dues 10 Creditors other than Micro & Small Enterprises R4 0 550,86

LULER) S50.K56

_Acging of Trade Fayahles
| As a1 31.03.2023
Faritvinis | <1¥ear | 1-2Y¥ear | 3-3Vear | >3Vour | Total

MENE . - s . ®
Others 137.45 §2.79 13.77 ; S04.01
Dispeted dues MSME - - -
Disputed dues Others - - - . s
73745 52,79 13.77 i 80401
Acgisg of Trade Payables
A at 31032022
bt <iVesr | 1-1¥ear | 2-3Year | >3Y¥em |  Toal
WIS . - - = -
Others 42496 125,90 . : 450,44
Dispeted dues MSME : " " : :
isputed dues Others : : i ; .
PR 125,90 3 = 5056

Nole : Acging has beci considered from date of Transaction

1680 (Wher Curreal Liabilities

As at March, 31
Particulars 7003 T 2001
Statutory Dises 206,26 | K494
Advance from Customens 9,91 .
Chilver Carnent Liakilities 26744 226.14
S 61 414,29
170  Short-term Provisions
Ax at March, 31
AV 20 | 2022
Provishon fir Emphovee Denefits .50 0 3514 15.50
Provision for lacome Tay " ' : p
Provision - Dihers 0,94 1.84
MG 17.34

Bertem B ermmnyg Vet ol | sl SiatsmeiFe
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19.0

v

L0

124

Sadhas Shipping Limited

Maotes to the Financial Statemenis
{Ks. In Lacx)
Kevenue from Operations
As at March, 31
Farticulars e e
Hevenue from (perations
Sale of Services / Operation of Vessels, Boas 7,780.84 6.955.33
T TH0.H4 695523
Uhther lncome
Particat At March, 3
2013 022
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assen 11558 .
Interesy Toconmse 20,84 13.89
Rental lncome R T .Gl
Forcign Exchanpe Fluctuation Gam 727 10.58
Cuber Income . .12
109,78 3419
Ehrect inpe rating comt
As wt March, M
g 2023 22
Comumption of Material 1 405,590 1270258
Rumning Expenses & Other Direct Costs 221485 2547 .62
164083 JR1THE
Empleves benclit cyponses
As at March, 3
Farticulars 3003 2053
Salary, Wogon & Fonaus | 4453 1267 06
Contributions wo provident and other funeds 22228 k.o
Staff Welfare Expenscs 21.50 17.9%
168861 1.367.69
Fimance cosi
As at March, M
Particulars 3013 WL
{a) Interval Expeme o
b Pl o e
Warking Capital
Term |oan
(i) Oihers

Moo Finrmpesg Pa of Pl bt vy




(Mhwr oy peases {Hs. In Lacs)
As at March, 31
Fompa. 2023 2022

Advertisements 144 0.60
Auditors Remuneration 1.50 100
Bank Charge 61,28 56,57
Husingss promaotion 0.353 0.94
Caotmitilsson 18.08 10.44
Telephone Fypenas 8.50 .68
Ekecimicity charges R.04 1.7
Fees & Subscription 195 627
Goods & Service Tax Pasd 365.13 19514
Preliminery Exprses Witten OFT - 0l6
Maoter vehicel Rumning Expenses 089 {145
Postape & Courier Changes 071 047
Pricsting and skalsomery 731 5m
Raves andd jases 327 4.00
Hent including lease rentals 19.29 0.0
Repair & Maintainance 1187 1A
Trmyporation s Changes 14.65 26,49
Trwvelling and conveyance 4440 1248
Ciemeral & Administrative Expenses {Other) &.20 13,45

HUS.2S

Booap s Fiamssy Py T al S prmgime
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OTHER NOTES

4. Contimgent Linbilities (Rs. In Laes)
Particulars 1 ;_;:.33 JIHH
a3 Clhims apaimst the Company not Nil Nil
scknowledged as debt
b. CGuaraniees Nil Nil
€ Ohber money Nil Nil
a. Provision for Taxation includes: (Rs., In Laes)
As at As al
i - 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Current Tax (.00 .00
Deeferred Tax Lishility / (Assets) 519,90 238
- Tuotal £19.90 RN
b. Mmﬂfuéu.prhunfhlﬂfmnu-mmm (Rs. In Lacy)
As it As at
| i R W08 | e
Deferred Tax Liability / (Assets)
Depreciation 519.90 IE238
Deferved Tax Liability / (Assets) (Net) 519,90 18238
Foretgn Exchanse Earning | Expenses iks. In Lacs)
‘ 2022 - 23 021-22
Purchases of Matennals 187 25.21
Capital Goods 22337 2019
Foreign Travel R.53 -
Impart of Services 56,99 47.05
Vessolw Ingurance a4y 23K
Commission Paid 14,81 4,09
Income from Services 374.38 306,71
D Interest - N 0.25 .
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Related Parties disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS) - 18:

Name of related parties and related party relationship®
Sadhav Offshore Engineering Private Limited
Sadhav Drvdoek Private Limited

Nautica Solutions Private Limited

Capt. Kamalkant Choudhary (Director)

Associates Concem

Associates Concemn
Associates Concern

Kev Managerial Personnel
(KMP)

Relative of KMP

IR R T R R

Sadhana Chaudhury {irector )
Vedant Chaudhary ([irector)

Subash Chandra Choudhury (Director)

Devahuts Chaudhary

Prashanth Karuna Thiruvaipats
Lopamudrn Sahoo

Meera Choudhury

Abbas Choudhury

Reluted parties with whom trassactions have taken place during the year
Sadhav Offshore Engineering Private Limited

Relatcd Party Transactions

e e b ==

Capt. Kamalkant Chaudhury
Sadhana Choudhury

Vedant Chaoudhury
Lapaimudra Sahoo

Transactions with related partics for the relevant Anancial year and previous year:

{Rs. In Lavs)
Associate | Key Management | Relatives of Total
Co. Personnel KMP
Loans & Advances Taken l
Copt. Kamalkant Choudbury 10.00 10.00
(93.00) (9%.00)
Sadhana Choudhury S5.00 S5.00
(5.00) (5.00)
| Vedant Choudhury 17,70 117.70
(29.00) {29.00)
[ Sub Total 182,70 132.70
Sub Total (127.041) (127.00)
Repayment of Loan
69.00 0,00
| , (2.52) R (2.52)

w o




. (Rl Lac)
o | e M0 |
Sadhann Choudhury C 200 | 20,00
.00 0.00
Vedant Choudhury 78.99 78.99
(38.10) (3%.10)
Sub Totsl 167.99 167.99
Sub Total (58.10) (54, 10)
Outstanding Paysble (Loan)
Capt. Kamalkant Chouwdiwry 56.38 56.38
(115.38) (115.38)
Sadhinn Choudhury 52,52 52.52
(17.52) (17,52)
Vedant Choudhury B TR & TR}
(9.62) (%.62)
Sub Tatal 157,23 157.23
Sub Total (142.52) (142.52)
Expenses Puid / lncurred
Capt. Komalkar Cheoodhaury 25.60 25,60
{ Remumerntion) (24.00) (24.00)
Saudhans Choudhury 2100 21,00
{Remuneration) (18.00) (18.00)
Vedant Choudhury 21.60 21.60
{ Hemunerntion) (16.80) (16.80)
Lopamudra Sahoo .28 528
(Sulary) (3.82) {(382)
Devahuti Choudhury 0.0 .00
(Sulary) (00 | (Low)
* Sub Total 68,20 5.28 TH.48
Sub Total (58,80) (4.52) B3.62
Revenue Farned i
Sadhav Offshore Engineering .26 .26
Private Limited (Sales) (.00 (fh.00)
N Sub Total 79.26 : 79.26




(RS |0 Lsck)

>y A.n-;u Key Management | Relatives of Total
Co, Personnel KM
Purchase
Sadhay Offhore Engineering 0.00 000
Private Limited (6.77) (6.77)
Sub Tatal 0.0 .00
Sub Total &) @)
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sadhay Offshore Engincering 404.15 404.25
Sub Total 44,25 404.25
Suby Total M _ (0.4}
IR.  Farnings Per Share (EPS)
As ot As at
Ratimors 032008 | 2022022
Profit after Tax (Rs. in Lacs) 775.41 300.93
Less; Dividend on preference shares (Rs. in Lacs) 0.00 800
(Including corporate dividend jax) ) )
Profit after tax for Equity Share Holders - Busic
Olarmasiess) - (6.5 Lao) 11543 300.93
Profit after tax for Equity Share Holders - Diluted
' (Numerator) - (Rs. in Lacs) 11543 300.93
Weightage average Number of equity shares for Dasic EPS ;
(Denominssor) (Nes) 2052519 2952519
Weaghtage average Number of cguity shares for Dlluted
EPS (Denominaier) (Nos) 29.53.519 29.52.5 19_
Eaming per share - Fusic (Rs) 26,66 b0 19
Faming per shiwe -~ Dluted (Rs.) 26,64 10.19
Nominal value per share (Rs.) 10.00 10,00




29, Disclosure under MSMED Act

Amaount due to micro and small enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprizes Development Act, 2006™ has been determined 1o the extent such parties have been
entified on the basis of imformanon available with the Company.

= 2021 -23 021 -22
Priecipal Amouni Due w Suppliers registered under il il
MSMED Act and remaining unpaid at the year end
Interest due w suppliers registered under MSMED Act and Nil Nil

remaining unpaid at the year end : :
Principal Amount paid w suppliers registered under il Nil
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year '
Interest Pasd other that under Section IﬁnfMBh'Il"[} At to
supplices registered under the MSMED Act bevond the Nil il
appointed day during the year
Interest Paid under Section 16 of MSMED Act to supplicrs
registered under the MSMED Act beyond the appointed day Nil Nil
during the year
S .
Interest due and payable wwards suppliers registered under Nil Nil
MSMED Aet for payments already macde '
Further. interest due and payable for earlier years . Nil Nil
3. Auditors Hemuneration
(Rx. In Laes)
As ot As at
31L.03.2023 303z

Statutory Audit Fees 1.00 .60
Tax Awdit Fews _ 0.50 .40

1.50 1.

3. Financial Risk Management

The Board of Dirctors has overall responsibility for the establishment and overview of the
company’s rsk management framework. Risk management systems are reviewed periodically
to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's activities, The Company's activities
are exposed o vanious risk vie Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk and Market Risk. In order 1o
minimise any adverse effects on the financinl performance of the Company, it uses various
imstruments and fodlows policies set up by the Board of Directors / Management of the
Company.
a8, Credie Risk:
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter party failure 1o repay or service
debt according (o the contractual terms or obligations, Credit risk encompasses of both, the
dircet risk of defoult and the risk of deteriormion nr creditworthiness asx well as
%a, toncentration of risks. Credit risk s controlled by analyzing credit limits and
worthiness of custemers on a continuoua hasis (0 whom the eredit has been granted
nﬁﬁﬂum approvals for credit. Trade recelvables is of large number




of customers spread across diverse industries and geographical areas with no sigmilieant
concentration of credit risk. The outstanding trade receivables are regularly monitored and
appropriate action is taken for collection of overdue receivables.

b. Liguidity Risk:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
wisocined with financial liabilities that arg scitled by delivering cash or another financial
wscet. The Company's approach for managing liquidity is to ensure that iv will have
sulficient liquidity to meet its linbilities when they ane due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurmng unacceptable losses or risking damage to Company's
reputation, typically the company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand 1o meet
expected operational expenses, servicimg of financial obligations,

. Market Risk:

Market risk 8 the nsk of loss of future ezrnings or fair values or future cash flows that may
result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial
instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign exchange rates

and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. The do not have
such exposure as on Dalance Sheet date.

Segment Reporting

The company is engaged in the business of owning & operating barges, tugs & vessels n
addition to undertaking ship management for other owners. From the internal organization of
the Company's activities and consistent with the intemmal reporting provided to the chief
operating dectsion-maker and after considenng the nuture of its serviees, the ultimate customer
svailing those services and the methods used by iis W provide those services, “Viesnel
Opcrating Services™ has been identificd W be the Compuny's sole operating segment, The
Company's management reporting and controlling systems principally use accounting policies
that pre the same ns those described in Note 2 in the summary of significant accounting
policies under [nd AS.

Disclosure Ufs 186 (4) OF Companies Act, 2013

Name of Subsidiary - Nil

Investment Details in Subsidiary ; Not Applicable

In the opimion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances (including capital
sdvances) have a value on realizstion in the ordinary course of business ot least equal 1o the
amount at which they are stated. The provision for all known lisbilities is adequate and not in
excess of what is requined.

The balances in the secoum of Trade Debtors and Trade ereditors are subject to reconciliation /

confimmations, 1he management have prepared the reconcilintion statements and there is no
material difference alTecting the curment year's financial stilements.

The company is not covered under the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013,
hence no disclosure is requined for same.

The company has not trded or invested In Crypto Currency or virual currency during the
fimancial year,

The company has wailed borrowings from Bank during the financial year and utilized same for

the parpose it was taken. The company has never been declared as willul defaulter by any of
buul-r. or finnneial institution.




39,

41.

45,

47.

49,

The Company has filed quarterly retums or statements with the banks in lieu of the sanctioned
working capital facilities, which are in agreement with the books of sccount,

Capital Management: The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for
sharcholders by (aciliiating the achievement of long-term and short-term goals of the Company.
The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan
coupled with long-term and short-term strategic investment and expansion plans, The funding
needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations, long-term and short-term bank
borrowings and {ssue of non-convertible debt securities.

The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debi to equity ratio and matuniy
peofile of the overall debt portiolio of the Company.

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relmting to employee benefits during employmemt
and post-cmplovmemt reccived Indian Parliament approval and Presidential asseat in
September 2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of India and subsequently on
November 13, 2020 drafi rules were published and invited for stakeholders’ suggestions.
However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified. The
Company will asscss the impact of the Code when it comes into ellect und will record any
relaied impoct in the period the Code becomes effective,

The Board of the company decided 10 avail of the tax payment option under section 113BAA
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Upon availing option Lifs 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
the MAT Credit Entitlement recorded in the books for potential future utilization will not be
available 10 the company. Hence, the halance of MAT credit entitlement of Rs. 183,51 lakhs is
adjusted against Reserve & Surplus for the year ending 31.03.2023,

Consdering future economic benefits of the assets gnd appropriate preparation and presentation
ol the financial statemcnis, the company has adopted straight line method of depreciation w.e. L
01 April 2022,

The company do not have any intangible assets under development, hence no disclosure is
reqquired under the clause.

Capital Commitment Current Year - Rs. 259.26 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. Nil).

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than propertics where the Company is the
kessee), are held in the name of the Company.

The company has not granted any loans or Advances in the nawre of loans to promoters,
directoes, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2003), cither
severally or jointly with any other person during the financial year,

No proceeding has been initimied or pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Renami Trnsactions (Prohibition) Act, 198%.

The provision of the sub section 87 of section 2 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
RLNTI Ny

Key assumptions used in the measurement of retiring gratuity are as below:

DHscount. mte : 7.50%
Salary Escalation : 5.00% pa
Atirition Hute - 5.00% pa




51.  Ratin Analysis
Hatia Numerstor | Denominator = 3103218 | 3110822 Yo Heason of
Variance Variance
Current Current Cuarrent
Rati " Lishiliti Wi 124 MEN L
Dkt Long Term  Todal Equity Due 1o wdditional
Exquity Borrowings 114 0.38  230.77% Long:Term Loans
Ralio availed
Dielyt ~ Eamings for Dol Service =
Service Dbt Service  Inberest 4
(b erage = kgt Frofn  Proscipal
i afler Tax + Bepayments of
Depreciation  Loag-Term et I Ao
+ [teres + Bowrowaings
Other non-
cash exp
Returnom  Profit alter Average |otal Due o Change |n
Faguaity Taa Exquity depreciabion method
Ratio A% I 1IN 0 opetionsl
elficenoy.
lnveniory  Cost of Average
Turmover  Goods Sold  leventory NA NA NA
Ratio
Trade Revenue Average Trade
Receivalbile  from Receivables
S Tuade Coansi 7 117 22.30%
law
Truade Cost of Average Trade Dhee b operationnl
Payables ~ GoodsSold  Payables 28.80% efliciency ansd
Turmover it - reduced  operating
Ratio oSt
Met Capital  Revenue Waorking Capital Due  Increase  |n
Tomover  from = Cuprrent Assete Trade Payahles
Ratio o om O K78 1621 JER A5
Liabilitses
MNet Profit Profitafter  Kevenoe from CUhange '::
Ratie Tix Operations depreciation  #
Qe 4.33% 1300 344 mw
elliciency.
Retunom  Emming Capital
Capitpl Before Tax  Emploved = : ,
Losploged & lnterest Tangible Nt
worth + Long 1436%  1180%  2LTM%
Term Liabilities
+ Deforred Tax
1 sabiliry
Average FDR
Baknce 5.210% $.21% 0098




Capital Work-in-progress aging

(Rs, In Lacs)
wip "1_'1‘1 e el [N RS ““';:r“’ Total
L 219841 99.75 0.00 0.00 2298.16
Projects
Tempornly 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0
Suspended _
Total 2198.41 9975 000 000 [_ 229816 ]
Dasslosure of Investment in Subsidiary / Associate Co,
{Rs. In Lacs)
3032003 | 3nes2er |
Sadhav Drydocks Private Liniited 0.00 0.50
SHM Sadhay Shipping Private Limited 0.00 0.26
: 0,00 0.76

Mis SHM Badhav Shipping Private Limited is strike off from Registrar of Companies diring the
year. Hence, Investment of Rs, 026 Inkhs in the company is writien off

The company have not entered into my transaction{s) with companies struek ofT under seetion
2K of the Compantes Act, 2013 or section 360 of Companies Act, 1956,

Previous Year Figures have been regrouped / re-arranged | re-classified. wherever required 1o
make it comparable.

For Suvama & Katdare For and on behall of the

Chartered Accountants Board of Dircotors

FRN: 125080W : &

Ravindra Raju Suvama - anl Choudhury gﬂﬂﬂm Choudhiry

Pariner Director Director

M. Nao, 032007 DIN : D0249338 DIN : 00249442
Plisce: Mumbai

Date: 14" August 2023
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